- Mr Alan Lyons
Executive Engineer
Limerick County Council
County Hall
Dooradoyle
County Limerick

01 June 2005
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re: Obijection to the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application by

Limerick County Council in respect of a facility at Gortadroma Landfill Site,

Gortadroma, Ballyhahill, Co. Limerick,

Dear Mr Lyons,

I refer to the above referenced waste licence application and in particular to a request for an oral
hearing which was considered by the Board of the Agency at its meeting of 31/05/05.

Under the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2003 the Agency has an absolute discretion to hold
an oral hearing in relation to an objection. The Board of the Agency decided not to hold an oral

hearing in this case.

Please note that the register number assigned to this waste licence application is 17-3. Please
address all correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Office of Licensing &
Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co.

Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

Ann Bosley
Programme Ofii
Office of Licensing & Guidance
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